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MEMO 
 

To: Representative Les Gara 

 

From:  Representative Wes Keller            

 

Date: 2/27/12 

 

Re: Alaska Constitutional Convention Minutes Regarding Public Money and Private Schools 

 

Representative Gara, 

 

In today’s House Finance Committee hearing on HJR 16, you inquired as to whether we had 

reviewed the Alaska Constitutional Convention minutes regarding the discussion on public 

money going to private schools. 

 

We have indeed reviewed the minutes and they are attached for your review. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Cc: House Finance Committee Members 

 
The information contained in this memo is CONFIDENTIAL and/or privileged.  This memo is intended to be reviewed 
initially by only the individual named above.  If the reader of this page is not the intended recipient or a representative of 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this memo or the information 
contained herein is prohibited.  If you have received this memo in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone 
and return this memo to the sender at the above address.   
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